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STATE OF RHODE ISLAND AND PROVIDENCE PLANTATIONS
ONE CAPITOL HILL
PROVIDENCE RI 02908

CREATION DATE :     30-OCT-13

BID NUMBER:     7518364,3
TITLE:       Roof Renovations on the Maintenance Garage, 
Lincoln Woods, DEM

BUYER:
PHONE #:

Ohara 2nd, John F 
401-574-8125 BID CLOSING DATE AND TIME:04-NOV-2013 10:30:00
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DOA CONTROLLER
ONE CAPITOL HILL, 4TH FLOOR
SMITH ST
PROVIDENCE, RI 02908
US
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DEM DIV OF PARKS AND RECREATION
2321 HARTFORD AVENUE
JOHNSTON, RI 02919
US

Requistion Number: 1325056
Amendment Description: Addendum Number Three

Line Description Quantity Unit Unit 
Price

Total

  There will be a Pre-Bid Conference held on 10/21/13 at 
10:00 AM:  Lincoln Woods - Meet at Entrance at 
Two Manchester Printworks Road, Lincoln, RI  
  .

Addendum Number One:

Please be advised this bid is for only one (1) roof, not 
four. The Title and Item 1 have been changed to reflect 
this change. The specifications have not changed. They 
are correct.  



It is the Vendor's responsibility to check and download any and all addenda from the RIVIP. This offer may not be considered unless a signed
RIVIP generated Bidder Certification Cover Form is attached and the Unit Price column is completed. The signed Certification Cover Form must
be attached to the front of the offer

Request for Quote Page 2 of 3

STATE OF RHODE ISLAND AND PROVIDENCE PLANTATIONS
ONE CAPITOL HILL
PROVIDENCE RI 02908

CREATION DATE :     30-OCT-13

BID NUMBER:     7518364,3
TITLE:       Roof Renovations on the Maintenance Garage, 
Lincoln Woods, DEM

BUYER:
PHONE #:

Ohara 2nd, John F 
401-574-8125 BID CLOSING DATE AND TIME:04-NOV-2013 10:30:00

B
I
L
L

T
O

DOA CONTROLLER
ONE CAPITOL HILL, 4TH FLOOR
SMITH ST
PROVIDENCE, RI 02908
US

S
H
I
P

T
O

DEM DIV OF PARKS AND RECREATION
2321 HARTFORD AVENUE
JOHNSTON, RI 02919
US

Requistion Number: 1325056
Amendment Description: Addendum Number Three

Line Description Quantity Unit Unit 
Price

Total

  Addendum Number Two.

At the Pre-Bid Conference held on 10/21/13 the following
questions/clarifiactions were discussed:

1. DEM has decided the type of shingle they are 
requiring you supply is being changed. Instead of bidding
on the originally specified "CertainTeed XT-30 traditional"
please bid the "Landmark 30 year architectural shingle.

2. Include in you bid response the cost for installing a six 
(6) foot ice and water barrier.

3. Q. Who will be responsible for painting?
3. A. Painting is not to be included in your bid response, 
this will be done by DEM.

4. Q. Are Surety and Performance & Payment Bonds 
required?
4. A. No they are not required.

Attached is a copy of the Sign-In sheet.

Questions concerning this solicitation must be received 
by the Division of Purchases at: 
construction@purchasing.ri.gov no later than October 
25, 2013 at 5:00 PM (ET). Questions should be 
submitted in a Microsoft Word attachment. Please 
reference the RFQ#7518364 on all correspondence. 
Questions received, if any, will be posted on the Internet 
as an addendum to this solicitation. It is the responsibility
of all interested parties to download this information.  
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  Addendum Number Three

The following three (3) questions have been received 
regarding this bid.

1. Q.  On scope of work item #2 
       Question: Shouldn't these items be bid per square 
foot, lineal foot as total amount to replace is unknown?
A. Replace damaged areas as necessary, up to 12 
pieces of plywood provided for in the Total pricing. 
Provied a: 
Plywood Cost pre SF $_________ in excess of the 12 
sheets if approved by DEM.

2. Q.  On scope of work item #9
      Question: What type of Ridge Vent is required? 
(Shingle over or Aluminum type)
A.The ridge vent is shingle over type.

3. Q.  On scope of work item #11
         Question: Shouldn't these items be bid per square 
foot, lineal foot as total amount to replace is unknown?
A. Include the installation of 160 ft of facia board to 
match existing. 
Provide a Soffit cost per LF $_______, in excess of 
160ft, if approved by DEM.  

1 TOTAL COST TO COMPLETELY REMOVE ALL 
SHINGLES ON THE MAINTENANCE GARAGE AT 
LINCOLN WOODS STATE  PARK

1.00 Each


